
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

June 10, 2014 

Jublir~~rfrir~ Olnmmi1minn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE C E TER • 2540 SHUMARD O AK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission C lerk, Office of Commission Cler~./ 

Keino Young, Chief Tria l Counsel, Office of the General Counse l ( ~ \ 
Docket No. II 0 133-GU - Peti tion for approval of acquisition adj ustme~ and 
recovery o f regulatory assets, and request for consolidation of regulatory fi lings and 
records o f Florida Publ ic Utilities Company and Florida Division of Chesapeake 
Utilities Corporation .. 

The above referenced docket was reopened for the limited purpose of issuing an order on 
confidenti ality, which was issued on May 14, 20 14. No protest to the confidentiali ty order had 
been d with the Commission and the time for do ing so has expired. Thus, the docket should 
be(fosed . 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 10, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02891-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




